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FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

case 1Y (09-5429 CA

ORIGINAL COMPLAINT FOR:
(1) VIOLATION OF CIVIL
RACKETEER INFLUENCED
CORRUPT ORGANIZATION ACT;
(2) CONSTRUCTIVE WRONGFUL
TERMINATION IN VIOLATION OF
PUBLIC POLICY; and (3)
INTENTIONAL INFLICTION OF
EMOTIONAL DISTRESS

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

DIMITRIOS P. BILLER;
LITIGATION DISCOVERY &
TRIAL CONSULTING, INC., a
California corporation;

Plaintiffs,
v.

TOYOTA MOTOR CORPORATION;
TOYOTA MOTOR SALES,
U.S.A., INC.; CHRISTOPHER
REYNOLDS; JANE HOWARD
MARTIN; ERIC TAIRA; DIAN
OGILVIE; ALICIA McANDREWS;

Defendants.
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Plaintiffs, DIMITRIOS P. BILLER and LITIGATION
DISCOVERY & TRIAL CONSULTING, INC., allege:

I. INTRODUCTION

1. For years, Defendants Toyota Motor Corporation
("TMC”), 1ts United States subsidiaries, and key Toyota
executives, have conspired, and continue to conspire,
to unlawfully withhold evidence from plaintiffs and
obstruct justice in lawsuits throughout the United
States against Toyota. Many of the plaintiffs in these
lawsuits sustained catastrophic and fatal injuries in
rollover accidents involving Toyota vehicles.

Plaintiff Dimitrios P. Biller, the former National
Managing Counsel in charge of Toyota’s National
Rollover Program, became aware of Toyota’s conspiracy
to conceal, withhold, and destroy evidence and
information, and obstruct justice, dﬁring his
employment at Toyota. As Toyota’s in-house counsel in
charge of managing some of the very cases in which

Toyota was concealing evidence, Mr. Biller was in a
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unique position to know the relevance of the evidence
and information that was concealed in the cases 1n
which it was requested by plaintiffs in discovery. As
Toyota’s managing counsel in those cases, Mr. Biller
was ethically and legally obligated to turn over the
evidence that Toyota had been concealing and
withholding, and which it continues to conceal and
withhold.

Mr. Biller repeatedly confronted Toyota executives
about the need to turn over the evidence 1t was
concealing and withholding, and repeatedly was told by
Toyota executives, including in-house counsel, that
Toyota would not comply with its legal duty to do so.
Despite Toyota’s resistance, Mr. Biller persisted in
his efforts to convince Toyota to meet its ethical and
legal obligations to turn over the evidence it was
concealing and withholding.

When it became clear to Toyota and its executives
that Mr. Biller could not be dissuaded in his

insistence, Toyota and its executives made every effort
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to prevent Mr. Biller from turning over, and even
preserving, the damaging evidence the company so
desperately sought to conceal. Mr. Biller was
subjected to intimidation, harassment, and an uncertain
future, both at Toyota and elsewhere, as a result of
his efforts to comply with the legal and ethical
obligations.

Mr. Biller suffered a complete mental and physical
breakdown as a result of Toyota’s campaign to quiet his
efforts. Mr. Biller was forced to resign, enter into a
Severance Agreement during a time in which he was on
medical leave from Toyota due to his compromised mental
and physical condition, and subjected to lawsuits and
further harassment, intimidation, and retaliation by
Toyota following his departure from the company.

Toyota’s campaign of intimidation and harassment of
Mr. Biller in the months prior to, and years following,
his forced resignation from the company are part of
Toyota’s calculated conspiracy to prevent the

disclosure of damaging evidence that it has been
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concealing and withholding for years from plaintiffs,
the judicial system, the United States National Highway
Traffic Safety Administration (“NHTSA”), and the
American public. Mr. Biller’s life, both
professionally and personally, has been irreparably
injured by Toyota’s ruthless conspiracy and relentless
effort to prevent evidence of its vehicles’ structural
shortcomings from becoming known. By this action, Mr.
Biller seeks to end the conspiracy of illegal and
obstructive practices of Toyota aimed at him, and
redress for the nearly immeasurable damages he and his

family have suffered as a result.

II. FACTS COMMON TO ALL CLAIMS FOR RELIEF

A, Parties.

Plaintiffs.

2. Plaintiff DIMITRIOS P. BILLER (“BILLER”) is,
and was at all relevant times, a resident of the County
of Los Angeles, California and an active Member of The

State Bar of California, Bar No. 142730. BILLER has
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been licensed to practice law in the State of
California since December 11, 1989, and is in good
standing with the State Bar of California. BILLER has
been employed solely as an attorney since that time.

3. Plaintiff LITIGATION DISCOVERY & TRIAL
CONSULTING, INC. (“LDT CONSULTING”) is, and since
October 9, 2008 has been, a California corporation with
its principal place of business located in Los Angeles
County, California. BILLER is, and since October 9,
2008 has been, a fifty-percent shareholder of, and the

President of LDT CONSULTING.

Defendants.

4. Defendant, TOYOTA MOTOR CORPORATION (“TMC”)
is, and at all relevant times was, a Japanese
corporation with its headquarters in Toyota City, Aichi
Prefecture, Japan.

5. Defendant, TOYOTA MOTOR SALES, U.S.A., INC.
("“TMS”) 1is, and at all relevant times was, a California

corporation with its principal place of business and/or
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headquarters in Los Angeles County, California. TMS is
a wholly owned subsidiary of TMC. TMS is affiliated
with other entities such as TOYOTA NORTH AMERICA MOTOR
CORP. (“"TMA”) and TOYOTA TECHNICAL CENTER U.S.A. INC.
("TTC”), now known as TOYOTA MOTOR ENGINEERING &
MANUFACTURING NORTH AMERICA, INC. ("TEMA") . TMC, TMS,
TMA, TEMA, and TTC collectively sometimes are referred
to herein as “Toyota Entities.”

6. Defendant Christopher Reynolds (“REYNOLDS”)
is, and at all relevant times was, a resident of Los
Angeles County, California. REYNOLDS is the Vice
President and General Counsel of TMS. REYNOLDS was and
continues to be the immediate supervisor of all
managing counsel in the Legal Services Group at TMS.

As the Managing Counsel for TMS, REYNOLDS is fully and
completely responsible for the acts, actions,
omissions, conduct, agreements and decisions that
managing counsel make in managing litigation.

7. Jane Howard Martin (“MARTIN”) is, and at all

relevant times was, a resident of Los Angeles County,
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California. MARTIN is the Assistant General Counsel in
the Legal Services Group of TMS. MARTIN is, and at all
relevant times was, responsible for directing,
coordinating, and approving the conduct of outside
counsel (including, but not limited to, the law firm
Littler Mendelson, P.C.) engaged by TMS, and jointly
managing and participating with outside counsel
litigation in which TMS 1s engaged.

8. Defendant Eric Taira (“TAIRA”) is the
Assistant General Counsel for TMS and was the immediate
supervisor of BILLER during the time period in which
BILLER was employed by TMS. Upon information and
belief, TAIRA resides in Los Angeles County,
California.

9. Defendant Dian Ogilvie (“OGILVIE”) was at
the time BILLER worked at TMS the Senior Vice-President
and General Counsel for TMS. OGILVIE had the same
duties and responsibilities as REYNOLDS when she worked
at TMS. Upon information and belief, TAIRA resides in

Los Angeles County, California.
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10. Defendant Alicia McAndrews (“McANDREWS”) 1is
a managing counsel in the Product Liability Group at
TMS. She was and continues to be responsible for
managing airbag litigation and serves as counsel to TMA
by providing advice to Christopher Tinto. Upon
information and belief, MCANDREWS resides in Los
Angeles County, California.

_ 11, With respect to all allegations in this
Complaint, one or more Defendants knowingly
participated in, approved, cooperated in, directed,
and/or had actual or constructive knowledge of all
activities alleged, acted in concert with all other
named and unnamed Defendants pursuant to a common
design with them, and/or gave substantial assistance or
encouragement to other Defendants in carrying out all
alleged activities. One or more Defendants profited
through the unlawful acts alleged herein and willfully
caused injury to the business and property interests of

Plaintiffs.
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B. Jurisdiction.

12. This court has jurisdiction over this
action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. Sec. 1331, which bestows
upon the District Courts original jurisdiction of all
civil actions arising under the Constitution, laws, or
treaties of the United States. This court also has
jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 18 U.S.C.
Sec. 1962. This court also has supplemental
jurisdiction over the state law claims pursuant to 28

U.5.C. Sec. 1367.

C. Venue.

13. Venue is proper in the Central District of
California pursuant to 28 U.S.C. Sec. 1391(a) and 28
U.5.C. Sec. 1391(b) (2) because all Plaintiffs and at
least one Defendant reside in this judicial district,
and a substantial part of the events and omissions
giving rise to Plaintiffs’ claims occurred in this

district.
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D. General Background.

14. Plaintiff BILLER holds a Bachelor’s degree
from UCLA and a Juris Doctor degree from Loyola Law
School, Los Angeles, California.

15. Upon graduating from Loyola Law School in
1989, BILLER began practicing law at the Los Angeles
law firm Lillick, McHose & Charles. That firm later
merged with a San Francisco-based law firm called
Pillsbury, Madison & Sutro. Pillsbury, Madison & Sutro
later changed its name to Pillsbury Winthrop.

lo. In 1997, BILLER was elevated from
Associate to Senior Associate at Pillsbury Winthrop.

17. In 1998, BILLER was elevated from Senior
Associate to Partner at Pillsbury Winthrop. As a
Partner at Pillsbury Winthrop, BILLER became well
versed and knowledgeable regarding the laws and
forensic computer system search requirements pertaining
to E-discovery and Electronically Stored Information
("ESI”) while litigating against major corporations

that had no protocol for dealing with such issues.
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10

11

12

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Case 2:09-cv-05429-GHK-RZ  Document1  Filed 07/24/2009 Page 12 of 117

18. On April 15, 2003, BILLER resigned from
Pillsbury Winthrop after being hired by Defendant, TMS,
as National Managing Counsel in charge of TMS’s
National Rollover Program.

19. BILLER also was hired to advise generally,
and defend the Toyota Entities in discovery proceedings
in product liability cases and to manage cases in which
these entities were named defendants. In this
capacity, BILLER was responsible for advising the
Toyota Entities regarding the information those
entities were required to produce in discovery to
adversaries in active and future litigation. Plaintiff
also was hired to receive and review discovery requests
served on TMC, send draft responses to TMC for
approval, finalize responses and submit the responses
for signature on the verification page. BILLER was
hired to keep this process in place and make sure
discovery responses in rollover litigation were

consistently issued.
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20. When BILLER started working in the Product
Liability Group at TMS, he immediately was surprised
and alarmed that the Toyota Entities were not producing
ESI in the discovery process. BILLER’sS concern
stemmed, in part, from the fact that E-discovery issues
were becoming increasingly important in cases across

the United States.

Changes in the Law Regarding “E-discovery” and ESI

21. BILLER was aware that changes were afoot in
the laws governing E-discovery and discovery of ESI,
such as e-mails and documents stored on computers.

Even though, for example, Federal Rules of Evidence,

Rule 1001 had long defined “writings” as “letters,
words, or numbers, or their equivalent, set down by
handwriting, typewriting, printing, photostating,
photographing, magnetic impulse, mechanical or
electronic recording, or other form of data
compilation,” the rise in the use of computers, the

internet, and e-mail in society triggered commentators
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and, ultimately, courts, to reassess discovery and
evidence laws in light of these technological changes
in society.

22. In 2003, four seminal decisions analyzing
E-discovery and discovery of ESI were rendered in the
United States District Court for the Southern District

of New York: Zubulake v. UBS Warburg, 217 F.R.D. 309

(S.D.N.Y. 2003); Zubulake v. UBS Warburg, 2003 WL

21087136 (S.D.N.Y.); Zubulake v. UBS Warburg, 216

F.R.D. 280 (S.D.N.Y. 2003); Zubulake v. UBS Warburg,

220 F.R.D. 212 (S.D.N.Y. 2003). 1In early 2004, the

final Zubulake decision was issued, Zubulake v. UBS

Warburg, 229 F.R.D. 422 (S.D.N.Y. 2004). These cases
established a framework governing E-discovery and
discovery of ESI.

23. Additionally, in January 2004, “The Sedona
Principles for Electronic Document Production” was
published by The Sedona Conference, a think-tank
devoted to promoting consideration and discussion of

cutting-edge issues in the areas of antitrust law,
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complex litigation, and intellectual property rights
among leading jurists, lawyers, experts, academics, and
others. The Sedona Conference was in large part
comprised of United States District and Circuit Judges
and Federal practitioners. In 2006, the amendments to
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure regarding E-
discovery were implemented and required all litigants
in Federal Court to comply with them in the discovery
process.

24. Prior to and during his employment by
TMS, BILLER undertook to further his knowledge of E-
discovery and ESI and the new and emerging case law and
theories regarding its production and use. BILLER also
developed knowledge regarding the duties of attorneys
regarding the production, recovery, storage,
management, and use of E-discovery given the developing
landscape on these topics.
/1]
/17
/77
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Criminal and Illegal Acts the Toyota Entities Committed

in Product Liability Cases in Federal & State Courts

25. Defendants are, and have, engaged in a
systematic pattern and practice of discovery abuses and
criminal acts in the discovery process against
plaintiffs in litigation against the Toyota Entities.
Starting in or about 2004, plaintiffs in product
liability cases against the Toyota Entities started to
serve discovery on the Toyota Entities demanding
electronically stored information (“ESI”). Some of

these cases included: Witherow v. Toyota; Hunsberger

v. Toyota; Kurylowzic v. Toyota; Sears v. Toyota; Green

v. Toyota; Campaigna v. Toyota; and Butterfield v.

Toyota. Additionally, prior to 2004, plaintiffs in
product liability cases against the Toyota Entities
served Requests for Production of Documents that should
have resulted in the production of ESI that was
available to and in the possession of the Toyota

Entities. 1In at least two cases, Kurylowic v. Toyota

and Grenn v. Toyota, the United States District Court
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for the District of Colorado, Denver Division and Texas
State Court issued Orders compelling TMC to produce
additional documents that should have resulted in the
production of ESI. However, TMC either failed to
produce any ESI or produced incomplete ESI.

26. In particular, the Texas State Court
Ordered that TMC produce ESI and TMC failed to produce
all the available ESI. BILLER conducted his own
investigation of the ESI stored at TMA, a wholly owned
subsidiary of TMC, and discovered that TMC failed to
produce the ESI that was available and in its
possession. Eric Taira (“TAIRA”), Assistant General
Counsel of TMS and BILLER’s immediate supervisor,
instructed BILLER not to preserve that ESI. However,
BILLER disregarded TAIRA’s instruction because it was
tantamount to the destruction of evidence and/or
concealing evidence, either of which would have
amounted to obstruction of justice. In August 2006,
November 2006, and February 2007, BILLER caused the ESI

at TMA to be searched, collected, and preserved onto a
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hard drive. That ESI was, and is, relevant to product
liability actions against the Toyota Entities, and
never has been produced by the Toyota Entities in any
product liability litigation. BILLER had custody and
control of the hard drive containing the ESI preserved,
but when BILLER was forced to resign TAIRA took control
of the hard drive.

27. Furthermore, when BILLER was ready to
produce the ESI demanded by the Texas State Court Order
to Produce ESI, and that TMC failed to produce, TAIRA
instructed and demanded that BILLER not produce the
ESI. At that time, TAIRA told BILLER the “Golden
Rule”, i.e., protect the client at all cost even if
that means committing illegal actions.

28. In Kurylowicz v. Toyota, pending in the

United States District Court for Colorado, Denver
Division, plaintiffs served TMC with Requests for
Production of Documents. Plaintiffs were unsatisfied
with TMC’s responses and sought a Motion to Compel.

The Federal District Court for the District Court for
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Colorado issued an Order compelling TMC to produce
additional documents regarding the present generation
4Runner. However, TMC failed to produce all the
documents/ESI in violation of the Court Order.

29. For almost three years, between 2004 and
2007, BILLER attempted to conduct and complete
investigations at TEMA, TMA, and TMC that he had
initiated to search, collect, preserve, review, and
produce in product liability litigation. TAIRA, Alicia
McAndrews (“McANDREWS”), National Managing Counsel, and
TMC made every effort to stop, prevent, and delay the
completion of these investigations. After one
investigation, TAIRA and TMC instructed outside counsel
to “destroy” the ESI, which included documents and
information that was collected at TEMA related to the
design, engineering, testing and evaluation of vehicles
sold in the United States. In the second investigation
BILLER initiated at TEMA, TAIRA and TMC conspired to
stop, prevent, and delay the completion of BILLER’s

investigation; as a result, TEMA was allowed to destroy
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relevant information and documents that should have
been produced in, approximately, over 300 rollover
accidents involving roof crush issues. For example,
one document “required” there to be a 20% margin when
the test set forth in Federal Motor Vehicle Safety
Standard (“FMVSS”) 216 was complete. Engineers and
witness for TMC repeatedly testified that TMC did not
have a 20% “requirement.” There are vehicles on the
highway today that do not satisfy that requirement.
The Toyota Entities have taken cases to trial in which
the vehicles did not satisfy that “requirement” that
resulted in defense verdicts.

30. Another example includes a testing protocol
that TMC never disclosed in over 20 years of product
liability litigation. As part of conducting the Dolly
Rollover Test pursuant to FMVSS 208, TMC had an
internal testing protocol that measured the distance
between the dummies’ heads and the crushed roof after
the test. TMC had an internal standard of 0.55

millimeters. In other words, there had to be a
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distance of 0.55 millimeters between the dummies’ heads
and the crushed roof. TMC never produced this data in
any product liability litigation; in fact, TMC did not
even inform BILLER and/or TMS’s outside counsel of this
internal standard and test. TMC destroyed this data in
late 2005 or early 2006. This data was relevant in
numerous roll over and roof crush cases spanning a

period of over 20 years.

Concealed Evidence in the Hunsberger Litigation

(February, 2005)

31. Given his expertise with E-discovery and
discovery of ESI, and his awareness of changes in the
law governing the same, shortly after being employed by
TMS, BILLER advised his immediate supervisor, TAIRA,
that TMS and the Toyota Entities were ill-prepared to
address E-discovery and ESI issues. DMoreover, during
October, 2003, BILLER made a presentation at TMC’s
Japan headquarters to show TMC senior management how

TMC and the Toyota Entities, including, without
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limitation, TMS, were ill-prepared to address E-
discovery and ESI issues. BILLER encouraged the
implementation of a strategy and plan to address the E-
discovery and ESI shortcomings of TMC and the Toyota
Entities.

32. In addition to his duties regarding
discovery issues, BILLER also handled litigation for
TMS. For example, during February, 2005, BILLER was

Managing Counsel for TMS in a case called Hunsberger v.

Toyota, which was venued in United States Federal

District Court in Mississippi.

33. In Hunsberger, plaintiffs claimed that the

roof structure of their 1996 Toyota 4Runner was
defectively designed because it did not provide
adequate roof strength to properly protect the
occupants in a foreseeable rollover accident. In
February 2005, plaintiffs’ counsel, Tab Turner, took
the deposition of Chris Tinto, Vice President of TMA,

who testified to the existence of e-mails and ESI in
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the possession of TMA which pertained to the claims at
issue.

34. TAIRA attended the deposition of Chris
Tinto for BILLER because BILLER was involved in another
case 1in Houston, Texas. TAIRA did not make any reports
to BILLER about the deposition testimony of Chris Tinto
despite the fact that BILLER was managing the

Hunsberger case. BILLER called outside counsel and

asked for a summary of the testimony. BILLER then
learned that plaintiffs’ counsel, Mr. Turner, was
seeking to discover e-mails and ESI from the Toyota
Entities. Shortly after this deposition, Mr. Turner
demanded that the Toyota Entities produce the e-mails
and ESI that Chris Tinto disclosed at his deposition.
The requested ESI, information, and documents never
were produced to Tab Turner or the plaintiffs in

Hunsberger v. Toyota.

FMVSS 216 and Vehicle Roof Strength Standards
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35. At least since 1996, and continuing to the
present, NHTSA has been investigating the adequacy of
FMVSS 216 and other rules governing vehicle roof
strength and has been proposing changes to FMVSS 216.

36. As part of its investigation, during August
2005, NHTSA announced proposed changes to FMVSS 216.
NHTSA asked for information from manufacturers,
including TMC, regarding its proposed changes. Through
a legislative lobbying group, TMC and TMA each provided
NHTSA with information. TMC withheld the original
engineering report concluding that TMC could start
manufacturing vehicles under the new standards of FMVSS
216 within the time NHTSA recommended. Instead, TMC
hired another engineering firm to give a second,
different opinion, and that second report was provided
to NHTSA. The original report never was provided and
was “buried.”

/17
/17
/17
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Plaintiff Requires Psychiatric Treatment; Continues

Working at TMS

37. Feeling and suffering from, among other
things, frustration, anxiety, insomnia, and exhaustion,
BILLER sought psychiatric treatment from Alice Rudnick,
M.D., for the first time, in October, 2005. BILLER’s
treatment centered on his work situation and,
specifically, the policies of TMC and TMS regarding
disclosure of documents and other information in
discovery, as well as the problems BILLER was
encountering in his efforts to convince TMC and TMS and
the other Toyota Entities to comply with discovery laws
and ethical obligations.

38. Meanwhile, during May, 2006, BILLER
attended an E-discovery seminar hosted by the Defense
Research Institute and conducted by United States
District Judge Shira Scheindlin, Southern District of
New York, the author of the Zubulake decisions
discussed above. (During February, 2006, the Federal

Rules of Civil Procedure were amended to incorporate
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the E-discovery principals set forth in the Zublake
decisions.) BILLER prepared a written report to his
superiors at TMC and TMS regarding this seminar. He
received no response.

39. BILLER made numerous efforts to correct the
criminal and fraudulent acts TMC, TMS, and the Toyota
Entities were committing in the discovery processes 1in
product liability cases pending in United States
Federal and State Courts. BILLER had three separate
meetings with Senior Vice President and General Counsel
Dian Ogilvie (“OGILVIE”) in December 2006, March 2007,
and May 2007. During these meetings BILLER told
OGILVIE that: (a) TMS and TMC were in the process of
destroying evidence at TEMA; (b) TAIRA would not allow
BILLER to complete his investigation at TEMA in order
to insure the Toyota Entities legal compliance and to
preserve evidence; and (c) TMC and the Toyota Entities
were committing illegal acts in connection with

discovery.
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40. In April 2007, BILLER prepared a 23-page
memorandum (“The 23-Page Memo”) in response to the 2007
Performance Appraisal TAIRA wrote regarding BILLER’s
2006 work performance. The 23-Page Memo detailed how
the Product Liability Group was “dysfunctional” and how
TATIRA was allowing and causing TMS and TMC to violate
laws, obstruct justice, and commit criminal and
fraudulent acts during the discovery processes in
specific cases. BILLER prepared The 23-Page Memo
expressly to correct misstatements and mis-
characterizations TAIRA made in BILLER’s 2007
Performance Appraisal. BILLER did not intend The 23-
Page Memo to be confidential and, in fact, insisted
that it be placed in his personnel file for anyone to
see.

41. BILLER sent The 23-Page Memo to TAIRA and
OGILVIE and requested a meeting with them to discuss
its contents. OGILVIE told BILLER that: (a) she did
not want The 23-Page Memo because it was

“discoverable”; and (b) that BILLER could prepare his
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own appraisal to avoid having a meeting over the
contents of The 23-Page Memo. BILLER refused OGILVIE's
offer and OGILVIE handed The 23-Page Memo back to
BILLER because she did not “want to have possession of
the document because it is discoverable.”

42 . Thereafter, on or about May 31, 2007, a
meeting regarding the contents of The 23-Page Memo took
place between TAIRA and BILLER in the presence of TMS's
Vice President of Human Resources, Matthew Gonzales.

In that meeting, BILLER asked TAIRA to sign The 23-Page
Memo to acknowledge and confirm that he had received
and read it. Both TAIRA and BILLER signed The 23-Page
Memo (on the 23" page) in the presence of Mr. Gonzalez.
Either BILLER or TAIRA dated The 23 Page Memo. BILLER
handed The 23-Page Memo to Mr. Gonzales and requested
that it be placed in BILLER’s personnel file. Mr.
Gonzales agreed to place The 23-Page Memo in BILLER’s
personnel file.

43. After BILLER was forced to resign from TMS

on September 17, 2007, and after engaging in two
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separate legal disputes with TMS (which are discussed
more fully below), he requested his entire personnel
file from TMS, including The 23-Page Memo signed by
both BILLER and TAIRA. TMS provided BILLER with his
personnel file, but the version of The 23-Page Memo
which was included therein did not contain the
signature page containing the signatures of BILLER or
TAIRA. Exhibit “1” is a true and correct copy of The
23-Page Memo (which does not include the page
containing the signatures of BILLER or TAIRA) BILLER
received from TMS after he was compelled to resign.

TMS now admits in responses to discovery in a related
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case (that case is entitled Dimitrios P. Biller v. Los

Angeles County; Los Angeles District Attorney’s Office;

Victor Rodriguez; Pam Brookwell (Case No. Cv09-03079-

GHK-RZx)) (“BILLER v. LADA’s Office”) that the

BILLER’S and TAIRA’s signature and date.
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44 . During this time, in approximately May and
June 2007, BILLER had numerous conversations with
OGILVIE about his career at TMS. OGILVIE told BILLER
that his career as an attorney would be over if he made
a claim against TMS for Constructive Wrongful Discharge
and his claim became known in the legal community.
This statement clearly was a threat to prevent BILLER
from filing a lawsuit for Constructive Wrongful
Discharge and in furtherance of Defendants’ conspilracy
to conceal and withhold evidence. Additionally,
OGILVIE strongly suggested that BILLER resign from TMS
or she would have to move him out of the Product
Liability Group into an unknown position. Again,
BILLER was threatened by Defendants in direct response
to his efforts to insure compliance with clear legal
and ethical obligations.

45. At the same time, TAIRA and McANDREWS made
a falSé internal complaint about BILLER; they claimed
he sent an e-mail containing “offensive” and/or

“defamatory” statements. The internal complaint filed
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with Human Resources was false and BILLER was not
reprimanded. The e-mail that BILLER sent which was the
subject of the false complaint made by TAIRA and
McANDREWS had attached to it his minutes/notes
regarding statements made during a 3-day meeting
between TMC and TMS regarding E-discovery. BILLER
demanded the meeting to resolve approximately 28 issues
related to E-discovery. One of the issues related to
the “Books of Knowledge”, also known as the “Know How"”
books, and computer systems containing relevant
information and ESI that TMC and the Toyota Entities
had not produced in product liability litigation. The
identities of these computer systems (“TRIM” at TEMA
and “K!!T” at TMC) were not even disclosed and have yet
to be disclosed. In fact, TMC took the position that
TMC would never disclose the information contained in
these computer systems or the computers themselves.
BILLER attempted to persuade TMC to identify the
systems, conduct searches for relevant ESI in the

systems, preserve the ESI, and ultimately produce
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relevant and potentially relevant ESI in product
liability litigation. TMC refused.

46. Instead, TMC and McANDREWS conspired to
conceal and withhold the computer systems and ESI
contained in the systems. In a meeting at which BILLER
was present, McANDREWS stated that TMC should raise
boilerplate objections whenever it received discovery
demands requesting the information; TMC should not
raise the valid objections of Trade Secret,
Confidentiality, and Competitive Advantage because such
objections would raise a red flag for plaintiffs and
they would file motions to compel; and TMC should not
produce the information. TAIRA did not object to this
conspiratorial scheme, thereby agreeing with the
scheme, so BILLER was forced to object and inform
everybody that the Toyota Entities were not going to
“conceal” or “hide” evidence while he worked at TMS.
BILLER’ s minutes/memo of that meeting confirm the

above.
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47 . In June, 2007, BILLER went on medical leave
from TMS as a result of the fact that, given his
hostile and untenable work situation, BILLER was
diagnosed with Major Depressive Syndrome and other
psychiatric and physical problems. BILLER was being
treated by Alice Rudnick, M.D., for these medical

problems.

BILLER Presents Constructive Wrongful Discharge Claim,

Which is Settled in Three Months

48. The emotional and physical problems from
which BILLER was suffering, and for which he was being
treated, forced him to take a medical leave of absence
from TMS in June 2007. BILLER realized at this time
that Defendants would not satisfy his demands, and meet
their legal obligations, to preserve and produce
relevant and necessary information and documents in
ongoing and future product liability litigation.
Moreover, Defendants would not stop concealing,

withholding, and destroying relevant evidence which
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BILLER had uncovered and sought to produce and
preserve. Given his ethical and legal duties as an
attorney for TMC, TMS, and the Toyota Entities, BILLER
was presented with the option of resigning from TMS or
acquiescing and joining the illegal conspiracy to
conceal relevant evidence and obstruct justice. 1In
other words, as an attorney, BILLER had no option but
to resign from his employment because Defendants would
not comply with the law.

49. At this time, BILLER was aware of the legal
principles and consequences for not following E-

Discovery rules set forth in Qualcom Inc. v. Broadcom

Corp, 2008 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 911, 2008 WL 66932
(S.D.Cal. Jan. 7, 2008), and its ramifications to him
and his current predicament. BILLER also was aware of

Rule 3-700 of the California Rules of Professional

Conduct, which states: “a lawyer shall withdraw from
employment i1if the lawyer knows or should know that
continued employment will result in a violation of

these rules or the client insists that the lawyer
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pursue a course of conduct prohibited under these
rules.” BILLER also was aware of Rule 5-220, which
states: “a lawyer shall not suppress evidence that the
lawyer or the lawyer’s client has an obligation to
reveal.”

50. BILLER realized that Defendants intended to
rely upon these laws and rules to compel his
resignation, despite TMS’s subterfuge of offering him a
new, indeterminate position outside of the Products
Liability Group. Defendants expressly were aware of
the legal and ethical dilemma BILLER faced and
perpetuated the conspiracy to conceal evidence, in
part, by compelling BILLER’s resignation and taking the
position that he was unable to divulge any of the facts
he uncovered because of the Attorney-Client Privilege.

51. While on a medical leave from TMS, BILLER

presented TMS with a claim asserting, inter alia,

constructive wrongful discharge. This claim was
settled by TMS in shortly over two months without a

lawsuit having been filed, for the sum of $3.7 million.
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The Severance Agreement documenting the settlement was
signed on September 17, 2007. The monetary figures
contemplated by the Severance Agreement were agreed to
shortly after a mediation that occurred on August 9,
2007. At the time BILLER agreed to accept TMS's
monetary settlement offer, on the evening after the
mediation, BILLER’s lawyer, Michael Faber, persuaded
BILLER to accept the monetary settlement offered by
reducing his contingency fee. Also at that time,
BILLER was being treated, and medicated, for the
psychiatric and physical problems from which he was
suffering as a result of Defendants’ campaign of
harassment, intimidation, and coercion in furtherance
of the conspiracy to conceal, withhold, and destroy
evidence they were legally and ethically required to
disclose and preserve.

52. The terms of the Severance Agreement were

prepared by counsel for TMS in late August 2007. TMS’s

counsel during these negotiations and mediation was

Alan Carlson of Littler Mendelson, P.C. BILLER’s
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lawyer, Mr. Faber, did not negotiate any significant
terms of the Severance Agreement, including the
Confidentiality Clause, Non-Disparagement Clause,
Liquidation of Damages Clause, and Arbitration Clause
contained therein. Some of the principal terms of the
Severance Agreement are that BILLER cannot disclose
what was given, transmitted, furnished or obtained by
him about TMS’s and the Toyota Entities’ policies and
practices regarding E-discovery and ESI, and that
BILLER must arbitrate any claims he has involving TMS,
except those, such as in the instant case, wherein
injunctive relief is sought. A true and correct copy
of the Severance Agreement is attached as Exhibit “2.7

53. The Severance Agreement, which was drafted
by TMS, Defendants, and their counsel, Littler
Mendelson, P.C., is being used as a means to further
conceal and withhold the knowledge and evidence of
wrongdoing that compelled BILLER’s resignation.

54. The “Confidentiality Clause” in the

Severance Agreement is an illegal and against public
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policy. The Confidentiality Clause is designed, and
Defendants have used it, to compel BILLER’s silence and
withhold and conceal information, documents, ESI, and
other evidence from plaintiffs involved in lawsuits
against Toyota. The Confidentiality Clause also is
designed, and Defendants have used it illegally, to
withhold and conceal information, documents, ESI, and
other evidence, obstruct justice, and to further their
conspiracy to prevent BILLER from legally utilizing or
revealing evidence and information, in litigation and
other matters regarding BILLER. The Confidentiality
Clause is another weapon in the arsenal Defendants have
used, and are using, to conspire to and actually
conceal, destroy, and withhold evidence in violation of

California Penal Code Sections 132, 134, 135, 115 and

182. As such, Defendants are using the Confidentiality
Clause to obstruct justice, commit mail fraud, and
tamper with witnesses and evidence. BILLER reserves
all of his rights and does not waive any position he

has or may have regarding the enforceability of the

Original Complaint for Injunctive and Declaratory Relief - 38




10

11

12

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Case 2:09-cv-05429-GHK-RZ  Document1  Filed 07/24/2009 Page 39 of 117

Severance Agreement or the Confidentiality Clause
therein by the foregoing, especially in light of the

facts alleged below.

55. Immediately upon being compelled to resign,

BILLER suffered a complete emotional breakdown because
of the stress created by Defendants’ refusal to follow
the laws, their decision to continue to conceal,
withhold, and destroy evidence, the intimidation and
harassment they employed to compel BILLER’s silence,

and the compelled resignation their actions

precipitated. BILLER was unemployed for the first time

since graduating from law school. BILLER was suffering

from, among other things, major and chronic depression
and was heavily medicated. BILLER’s cognitive
abilities were compromised and diminished, and he was
unable to exercise sound judgment. His personal and
family life was devastated. To this day, BILLER
continues to suffer from major/chronic depression and

Post Traumatic Stress Disorder. He has been unable to
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hold a job do to his condition, and remains unemployed

to this day.

TMS Continues Its Campaign of Intimidation and

Harassment of, and Retaliation Against, BILLER in

Furtherance of the Conspiracy to Compel BILLER’Ss

Silence; BILLER Enters Into a Second Settlement

Agreement With TMS

56. Soon thereafter, in January 2008, while
BILLER still was suffering the debilitating effects of
his compelled resignation and resultant breakdown, he
learned about defamatory statements that Alicia
McAndrews (“McANDREWS”) was making about him as an
attorney and person.

57. BILLER brought these statements to the

attention of TMS, and the dispute was resolved when the

parties executed a second settlement agreement.
(Before the dispute was resolved, however, BILLER was

threatened by TMS with an action against him for civil

extortion. Since this dispute arose, BILLER repeatedly
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has been threatened by Defendants and their counsel
with a civil extortion lawsuit. The obvious irony in
this threat is the fact that Defendants are the ones
harassing, threatening, intimidating, and taking
retaliatory actions against BILLER.) As part of the
second settlement agreement, Christopher Reynolds
("REYNOLDS”), General Counsel and Senior Vice President
of TMS, wrote a letter of recommendation for BILLER
dated April 3, 2008 (“2008 Letter of Recommendation”).
A true and correct copy of the 2008 Letter of
Recommendation 1s attached hereto as Exhibit “37.

58. The 2008 Letter of Recommendation
purposefully was designed for BILLER to distribute to
third parties in an effort to assist him in finding
employment and/or earning a living. The 2008 Letter of
Recommendation was written to BILLER when he was
neither a lawyer for, nor employee of, TMS. The 2008
Letter of Recommendation states, in part:

“During your legal representation of
Toyota, you also assumed

responsibilities for or participated
in several non-litigation initiatives*
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within the Legal Services Group to
help ensure the Company’s compliance
with new laws impacting it.

Consistent with Toyota’s past and
present commitment to recognize and
comply with developing areas in the
law, your efforts were always directed
to giving the Company your best legal
advice to achieve this goal and help
insure Toyota’s compliance efforts.”

59. Despite the statements made in the 2008
Letter of Recommendation, TMS filed a lawsuit against
BILLER (which 1s discussed more fully below), in part,
allegedly for disclosing some of the very statements
and information contained and referenced therein.
Moreover, TMS has sought, and continues to seek, to
preclude statements and information detailed in the

2008 Letter of Recommendation from disclosure in the

action it filed against BILLER, claiming it constitutes

“confidential information” which BILLER cannot
disclose, even in his own defense, pursuant to the-
Severance Agreement. Defendants’ efforts to preclude
BILLER from relying upon non-confidential statements
and information contained in the 2008 Letter of

Recommendation further evidence Defendants’ ongoing
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consplracy to conceal evidence by compelling BILLER’Ss
silence. Defendants’ conspiracy to conceal, withhold,
and destroy evidence, and obstruct justice continues to
injure BILLER to this day. For example, even though
the Superior Court for the State of California, in the
action by TMS against BILLER (discussed below), refused
to seal the 2008 Letter of Recommendation and the
Severance Agreement (except for one clause), TMS sought
an Order to seal the documents from the U.S. District
Court for the Central District of California in BILLER

v. LADA’s Office -- an action in which TMS is not even

a party. As a result, BILLER had to spend a

substantial period of time to oppose TMS’s efforts.

BILLER Establishes LDT CONSULTING, Which TMS Promptly

Shut Down in Furtherance of Its Conspiracy

60. Because he needed to try to earn a living,
during 2008, drawing on his extensive knowledge in the
areas of E-discovery, Settlement Negotiations, Trial

Preparation, Trial Presentation and Taking and
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Defending Depositions, BILLER established a consulting
firm called Litigation Discovery & Trial Consulting,
Inc. (“LDT CONSULTING”). The mission of LDT CONSULTING
was, among other things, to educate and train lawyers
regarding the five subject areas listed above. BILLER
was certified as an Activities Instructor and LDT
CONSULTING was approved as a provider of Mandatory
Continuing Legal Education (“"MCLE”) by The State Bar of
California, thereby enabling attendees of seminars
conducted by LDT CONSULTING to obtain credit toward
their MCLE requirements. BILLER is a 50% shareholder
and President of LDT CONSULTING.

61. However, TMS alleged that the operation of
LDT CONSULTING violated the Severance Agreement. TMS
alleged that presentations made and materials offered
by LDT CONSULTING contained confidential information,
and that the use of such confidential information by
LDT CONSULTING was prohibited by the terms of the
Severance Agreement. For example, LDT CONSULTING had a

web-site setting forth information about BILLER’s
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background at TMS, including the names of cases that he

managed through trial. TMS took the position that the
names of these cases were “privileged” although the

names are a matter of public record. TMS has alleged
that information regarding everything BILLER did while

representing it and its affiliates is “confidential

information.” Counsel for TMS, again from the law firm

Littler Mendelson, P.C., further alleged that BILLER
could not even inform anybody that he worked for TMS.
Counsel for TMS alleged that Rule 1.6(a) of the Model

Rules of Professional Conduct supported this position,

as well as the Confidentiality Clause in the Severance
Agreement. Counsel for TMS demanded that BILLER take
down the web-site for LDT CONSULTING and provide TMS
with information regarding the number of “hits” on the
web-site; counsel for TMS alleges that each web-site
“*hit” is a separate disclosure for which TMS will seek
$250,000 in damages based on the Confidentiality and
Liquidation of Damages Clauses contained in the

Severance Agreement.
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62. TMS filed a complaint against BILLER and
requested a temporary restraining order that resulted
in shutting down LDT CONSULTING. That case is called

TOYOTA MOTOR SALES, U.S.A., INC. v. DIMITRIOS P. BILLER

(Los Angeles Superior Court Case No. SC 100501) (“TMS

v. BILLER”). The same day TMS filed its complaint, it

obtained, ex parte, a temporary restraining order,
enjoining BILLER from operating LDT CONSULTING. BILLER
stipulated to the TRO and requested a hearing date on
March 19, 2009 to give BILLER enough time to conduct
discovery. BILLER’S stipulation was based, in large
part, on the declarations TMS filed in support of the
complaint, the language in the complaint, and the
intimidating and expensive prospect of defending
himself against TMS. In other words, TMS and its
Counsel were misusing the Confidentially Clause as a
“sword”, not a “shield,” to prevent BILLER from making
any statements or representations regarding his
employment at TMS - even the fact that he worked at TMS

for almost 5 years. Essentially, TMS wanted to and
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continues to compel BILLER’s silence by destroying his
ability to practice law and by eliminating almost 5
years of his practice and work history. TMS also 1is
using the Liquidation of Damages Clause for $250,000.00
per alleged violation of the Severance Agreement as a
“sword” to destroy BILLER’s life as a lawyer and
protect its dirty secrets.

63. The declarations that TMS filed in support

of its TRO request in TMS v. BILLER included those of

Jeffrey Katz and Daniel McKenzie, both attorneys
licensed by the State Bar of California. The
declarations of Katz and McKenzie stated that they
attended LDT CONSULTING seminars that BILLER presented.
Their declarations further state that BILLER made
statements during two LDT CONSULTING seminars which
allegedly violated the Confidentiality Clause contained
in the Severance Agreement. However, the declarations
of Katz and McKenzie concealed at least the following
material facts: (a) both Katz and McKenzie were

retained by TMS, or counsel for TMS, to attend the LDT
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CONSULTING seminars; (b) Katz and McKenzie knowingly
and intentionally asked questions of BILLER during the
seminars which specifically were designed to elicit the
statements upon which TMS’s lawsuit is predicated; and
(c) Katz and McKenzie made affirmative
misrepresentations regarding their backgrounds, the
purpose of their attendance at the LDT CONSULTING
seminars, and level of experience as lawyers. In other
words, the declarations of Katz and McKenzie did not
reveal that they were hired by TMS, or counsel for TMS,
to secretly monitor BILLER and LDT CONSULTING, and to
entrap BILLER into making statements upon which TMS
could predicate an action against BILLER.

64 . TMS’s act of hiring Katz and McKenzie were
in furtherance of Defendants’ conspiracy to conceal
evidence and compel BILLER’s silence. TMS
intentionally manufactured the lawsuit it filed against

BILLER (i.e., TMS v. BILLER) by, among other things,

employing Katz and McKenzie to attend seminars and

elicit allegedly confidential information from BILLER,
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and then relied upon false or misleading declarations
in order to shut down LDT CONSULTING. TMS committed
these acts in furtherance of the conspiracy to conceal,
withhold, and destroy evidence and information, and
obstruct justice, and injured Plaintiffs as a result.

65. As a result of the TRO, and the threats
that TMS and its Counsel made that TMS will seek
$250,000 for any and all alleged disclosures that
BILLER made regarding any information that related to
his employment at TMS, BILLER was forced to close down
LDT CONSULTING. Moreover, since being compelled to
resign from TMS, BILLER has been forced to devote his
life to protecting himself, his family, and LDT
CONSULTING from the efforts of the Toyota Entities to
compel BILLER’s silence. This devotion has limited,
and effectively destroyed, BILLER’s ability to earn a
living.

06. BILLER, on behalf of himself and LDT
CONSULTING, never would have stipulated to the TRO if

the information now known by BILLER was disclosed in
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TMS’s complaint and the declarations of Katz and
McKenzie filed in support of the TRO.

67. Following the stipulation to enter the TRO,
TMS sought to compel BILLER to arbitrate not only TMS's
claims against BILLER, but any claims that BILLER had
against TMS, citing the Arbitration Clause in the
Severance Agreement.

68 . Throughout the TMS v. BILLER litigation,

which is ongoing, TMS and its Counsel repeatedly have
raised and asserted objections of Attorney-Client
Privilege and “confidentiality” whenever BILLER
attempts to introduce evidence on his behalf related to
his employment at TMS. 1In response to these
objections, BILLER has asserted the applicability of
the Crime/Fraud Exception and Breach of Duty Exception

under California Evidence Code Sections 956 and 958.

TMS and its Counsel never produced or presented any
declarations from any TMS employees refuting BILLER’Ss
position that Defendants retained and used BILLER,

unknowingly, to aid and help Defendants’ conspiracy to
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commit crimes and frauds; TMS and its Counsel never
addressed the leading case regarding the Crime/Fraud

Exception (State Farm Fire & Casualty Company v.

Superior Court (1997) 54 Cal. App. 4th 625). Instead

of addressing the issues, TMS moved the Court to
initiate criminal contempt proceedings against BILLER

because in BILLER v. LADA’s Office he filed with the

United States District Court The 23-Page Memo. TMS’s
drastic move to seek a criminal contempt ruling from
the court based upon BILLER’s effort to disclose
evidence, as required by Rule 26(a) of the Federal

Rules of Civil Procedure, in BILLER v. LADA’s Office 1is

in furtherance of its systematic campaign to harass,
intimidate, and retaliate against BILLER in order to
compel his silence and conceal and withhold evidence
and information. The failure of TMS and its Counsel to
address the Crime/Fraud Exception in the many pleadings
that asserted the applicability of the exception, and
their decision to instead pursue baseless criminal

contempt charges against BILLER, is an admission that
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Defendants and the Toyota Entities have been engaging
in a conspiracy to conceal, withhold, and destroy
evidence and information, and obstruct justice, in
litigation involving TMC and the Toyota Entities. TMS

and the Toyota Entities are using the TMS v. BILLER

litigation as a tool to compel BILLER’s silence
regarding these facts and to destroy his professional
and personal life.

69. BILLER has been a victim of the conspiracy

to conceal, withhold, and destroy evidence and

information, and obstruct justice, that Defendants have

perpetrated, and which they continue to perpetrate.
BILLER and TMS have been engaged in ongoing litigation
from 2007 to the present time. After BILLER was
compelled to resign from TMS, BILLER requested a copy

of his personnel file from TMS. As previously stated,

TMS produced BILLER’s personnel file. However, TMS did

not produce, and therefore concealed and withheld, the
signature page of The 23-Page Memo referred to at

paragraph 40 herein. Upon information and belief, TMS
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destroyed the signature page because it wants to avoid
having to produce the entirety of The 23-Page Memo
which contains facts evidencing the Toyota Entities
conspiracy to illegally conceal, withhold, and destroy
evidence and information, and obstruct justice, and
which bears the signature of Vice President and
Assistant General Counsel TAIRA. The 23-Page Memo
containing TAIRA’s signature proves that senior
management at TMS, at least, had knowledge of the
conspiracy to, and commission of, criminal and
fraudulent acts by Defendants in the form of
concealing, withholding, and destroying evidence in
pending and ongoing litigation.

70. Relying upon the Arbitration Clause in the

Severance Agreement, TMS moved to compel TMS v. BILLER

into arbitration. TMS insists upon arbitrating the
claims alleged therein in order to insure that evidence
of its wrongdoing, which BILLER must rely upon in his
defense, is not revealed to the public. In other

words, TMS is relying upon the Arbitration Clause
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contained in the Severance Agreement to compel BILLER’Ss
continued silence and further its conspiracy to
conceal, withhold, and destroy evidence and
information, and obstruct justice. As stated, TMS also
seeks to hold BILLER in contempt of court simply for

attempting to introduce evidence in his defense.

TMS Intervenes in BILLER v. LADA’s Office to Compel

BILLER”s Silence and Further the Conspiracy

11. In May 2009, BILLER was employed by the
Los Angeles District Attorney’s Office (“LADA’s
Office”) as a Deputy District Attorney I. BILLER
sustained Post Traumatic Stress Disorder on August 14,
2008, when Victor Rodriguez (BILLER’S immediate
supervisor at the LADA’s Office) and Pam Brookwell made
a false and frivolous complaint against BILLER because
he complained about Sheriff’s Deputies failing to
appear as required in Hearings to Suppress Evidence,

Trials, Preliminary Hearings, or for appearing late or
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without evidence at all. BILLER was terminated from
his position with the LADA’s Office.

2. BILLER filed a lawsuit (BILLER v. LADA’s

Office) for wrongful discharge and other claims.
BILLER alleges that he was discharged wrongfully in
violation of the Americans with Disabilities Act
because he informed County employees that he suffered
from depression and dyslexia, and his emotional
breakdown that occurred was based on his existing
mental illness; BILLER sustained Post Traumatic Stress
Disorder as a result of the events that occurred while
he was employed at the LADA’s Office specifically
because of BILLER’S experience at TMS. BILLER
sustained Post Traumatic Stress Disorder when similar
events occurred at the LADA’'s Office.

73. While at TMS, TAIRA and McANDREWS filed a
false and frivolous complaint against BILLER. While
BILLER was not punished directly as a result of the
complaint they filed, he did sustain Major Depressive

Disorder and his psychiatrist predicted that BILLER
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would suffer Post Traumatic Stress Disorder if he
experienced another event similar to the one he
experienced at TMS.

74. Defendants are not parties to BILLER v.

LADA’s Office. However, Defendants have interfered

with BILLER’s rights in that action. Specifically, on
June 18, 2009, Defendants filed ex parte applications
to stay discovery and a complaint in intervention.
However, the first two ex parte applications filed by
Defendants were denied. Within two weeks, Defendants
filed a third ex parte application and sought to seal
portions of The 23-Page Memo, the 2008 Letter of

Recommendation, and the Severance Agreement. That ex

parte application also was denied. (The Superior Court

in TMS v. BILLER previously denied a request by TMS to

seal the 2008 Letter of Recommendation and Severance
Agreement. In spite of that denial, and in its
desperation to conceal the very evidence BILLER needed
to support his case against the LADA’s Office, within

days of the Superior Court’s denial of TMS’s request,
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TMS sought nearly the exact same relief from the United

States District Court in BILLER v. LADA’s Office.)

This chronology of events illustrates, and in part
comprises, Defendants’ pattern and practice of
conspiring to conceal and withhold evidence known by
BILLER.

15. Defendants are in the process of concealing
relevant information, ESI, and documents that BILLER

properly subpoenaed in BILLER v. LADA’s Office. BILLER

sought relevant and material information, documents,
ESI, and other evidence from Defendants, but they
refused to produce the information, documents, ESI, and
evidence. Based upon his previous experience with
Defendants, BILLER believes that Defendants have
destroyed and/or are concealing and withholding the
information, documents, ESI, and other evidence sought
by the subpoenas. Furthermore, based upon his
experience while working at TMS, BILLER believes that
Defendants are, again, failing to fulfill their legal

obligations under the E-discovery rules and Federal
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Rules of Civil Procedure. BILLER asked Counsel for TMS

(Fermin Llaguno, Esqg., of the law firm Littler
Mendelson, P.C.) if TMS destroyed, or concealed, the
information, documents, ESI, and other evidence that
BILLER created, stored, received and sent while he
worked at TMS and that he now seeks. Mr. Llaguno
stated he did not know. Under the Federal Rules of
Civil Procedure and the Zubulake decisions, it 1is
Counsel’s legal obligation to know the answer to this
very simple question. BILLER has been attempting to
obtain this evidence since November 2008, so TMS's
Counsel’s answer suggests Defendants have in fact
destroyed the evidence. Consequently, Defendants are
not fulfilling their legal obligations under the E-
discovery rules/laws in at least the following ways:
TMS is not allowing outside counsel to (a) interview
key players; (b) issue adequate and timely notices for
litigation hold; and (c) conduct proper searches,
collect, preserve, review, and produce information,

documents, ESI, and other evidence. In other words,
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Defendants are continuing to engage in the same pattern
and practice of conspiring to conceal, withhold, and
destroy evidence, and violate E-discovery laws, that
Defendants committed when BILLER worked for TMS and
that he attempted to stop. Defendants’ conspiracy has

injured, and continues to injure, Plaintiffs.

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF

FOR DECLARATORY AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

18 U.S.C. Sec. 1964 (“"Ciwvil RICO")

(By Plaintiffs Against All Defendants)

76. The previous allegations of this Complaint
are incorporated by reference as if fully set forth
here.

77. By the above-alleged acts, Defendants, and
each of them, injured, and continue to injure,
Plaintiffs BILLER and LDT CONSULTING in their business
or property, in violation of 18 U.S.C. Sec. 1964 (c),
which provides, in relevant part, that “[alny person

injured in his business or property by reason of a
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violation of section 1962 of this chapter may sue
therefor in any appropriate United States district
court and shall recover threefold the damages he
sustains and the cost of the suit, including a
reasonable attorney’s fee "

78. 18 U.S.C. Sec. 1961(1) (B) defines

“racketeering activity” as, inter alia “any act which

is indictable under any of the following provisions of
title 18, United States Code:”
(a) Vsection 1341 (relating to mail fraud)”;

(b) T“section 1343 (relating to wire fraud)”;

(c) “section 1503 (relating to obstruction of

justice)”;

(d) “section 1512 (relating to tampering with

a witness, victim, or an informant)”;

(e) “section 1513 (relating to retaliating
against a witness, victim, or an informant)”;

(f) “section 1951 (relating to interference

with commerce, robbery, or extortion)”; and

(g) Vsection 1952 (relating to racketeering)”
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79. Each Defendant is a “person” as defined by
18 U.S.C. Sec. 1961(3).

80. Defendants constitute an “enterprise”
within the meaning of 18 U.S.C. Sec. 1961(4).

81. Defendants acts, as alleged above-herein,
constitute a “pattern of racketeering activity” to
conceal, withhold, and destroy relevant evidence and
materials in their possession, custody, and control,
within the meaning of 18 U.S.C. Sec. 1961(5).

81. As alleged above-herein, Defendants, and
each of them, are persons who comprise an enterprise
which, through a pattern of racketeering activity,
systematically conceals, withholds, and destroys
evidence and information in litigation and related

matters, and obstructs justice in violation of 18

U.S.C. Sec. 1503. Defendants, and each of them, do so,

in part, through the commission of mail and wire fraud
in violation of 18 U.S.C. Secs. 1341 and 1343.
82. As alleged above-herein, Defendants, and

each of them, are persons who comprise an enterprise
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which, through a pattern of racketeering activity,

conspire to conceal, withhold, and destroy evidence and

information in litigation and related matters.
83. Defendants, and each of them, have

received, and continue to receive, income derived from

the pattern of racketeering activity, as alleged above-

herein, used and invested, and continue to use and
invest, portions of such income, or the proceeds of
such income, in the acquisition of an interest in, or
the establishment or operation of an enterprise which

is engaged in, or the activities of which affect,

interstate and foreign commerce, all in violation of 18

U.S.C. Sec. 1962 (a).

84 . Defendants, and each of them, through a
pattern of racketeering activity, as alleged above-
herein, have acquired or maintained, and continue to
acquire and maintain, an interest in or control of an
enterprise which is engaged in, or the activities of
which affect, interstate and foreign Fommerce, all in

violation of 18 U.S.C. Sec. 1962 (b).
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